

Carl D. Crowell, OSB No. 982049
email: carl@crowell-law.com
CROWELL LAW
P.O. Box 923
Salem, OR 97308
(503) 581-1240
Of attorneys for plaintiffs

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF OREGON
PORTLAND DIVISION

VOLTAGE PICTURES, LLC, a California
Limited Liability Company, and
TCYK, LLC, a California Limited Liability
Company,

Plaintiffs,

v.

DOE-76.105.157.206

Defendant.

Case No.: 14-cv-1191

COMPLAINT

EXHIBIT 1

COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT

ORS 647.105 – State Trademark

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

COMPLAINT

Plaintiffs Voltage Pictures, LLC, and TCYK, LLC, complain and allege as follows:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This is a suit for copyright infringement under 17 U.S.C. §§ 101 et seq. (“The Copyright Act”) and for a violation of ORS 647.105, Oregon’s State Trademark Law.
2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a).
3. This Court has supplemental jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

4. Venue in this district is proper pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and 28 U.S.C. § 1400(a) as the defendant is believed to reside in this district.

PARTIES

PLAINTIFFS

5. Plaintiff Voltage Pictures, LLC (“Voltage”) is a limited liability company with principal offices in Los Angeles, California that produces, markets and distributes motion pictures including a motion picture titled *The Company You Keep* (“motion picture”), the subject work in this lawsuit.

6. Plaintiff TKYC, LLC is a limited liability company with principal offices in Los Angeles, California and the registered copyright holder for the motion picture, *The Company You Keep*, the subject work in this lawsuit.

The Rights of TCYK, LLC

7. The motion picture in this case, titled *The Company You Keep*, has been registered with the United States Copyright Office by the owner, TCYK, LLC, Registration No. PAu 3-66-935, 2012.

8. Under The Copyright Act, TCYK, LLC is the proprietor of all copyrights, title, and related interest in the motion picture.

9. The motion picture contains wholly original material that is copyrightable subject matter under the laws of the United States.

10. The motion picture is currently offered for sale in commerce.

11. The motion picture is easily discernible as a professional work as it was created using professional performers, directors, cinematographers, lighting technicians, set designers and editors and with professional-grade cameras, lighting and editing equipment.

12. Defendant had notice of plaintiff's rights through general publication and advertising and more specifically as identified in the content of the motion picture, advertising associated with the motion picture, and all packaging and copies, each of which bore a proper copyright notice.

Rights of Voltage

13. Voltage has sole and exclusive rights to use the mark VOLTAGE PICTURES in association with its goods and services both within the State of Oregon and nationwide.

14. Voltage marks its works with the trademark VOLTAGE PICTURES to distinguish its products from others and to identify it as the source of its products.

15. In the marketing of *The Company You Keep*, Voltage has branded the motion picture with plaintiff's famous, distinctive and registered trademark, VOLTAGE PICTURES.

16. The mark VOLTAGE PICTURES has been registered with the State of Oregon pursuant to ORS 647.015, Registry Number 42677.

THE DEFENDANT

17. The defendant identified herein as DOE-76.105.157.206 is currently known only by their Internet Protocol ("IP") Address 76.105.157.206 which on May 9, 2014, at 08:05:07 PM UTC, was observed infringing the motion picture.

18. Through geolocation, the IP address used by the defendant has been traced to the State of Oregon.

19. This IP address has been associated with significant infringing activity with hundreds of titles exchanged on peer-to-peer networks associated with this IP address. An abbreviated list of titles associated with this IP address is shown on Exhibit 1.

20. The volume and titles of the activity associated with defendant's IP address, some of which is listed in Exhibit 1, indicates that the defendant is either the primary subscriber of the IP

address or someone who resides with the subscriber, as such activity indicates the defendant is an authorized user of the IP address.

21. The volume of the activity associated with defendant's IP address, some of which is listed in Exhibit 1, indicates that anyone using or observing activity on the IP address would be aware of the conduct of the defendant.

22. The volume and titles of the activity associated with defendant's IP address, some of which is listed in Exhibit 1, indicates that the defendant is not a young child, but an adult with mature tastes.

23. The defendant's IP address was at that time of observed infringement managed by Internet Service Provider ("ISP") Comcast, who on information and belief, generally assigns an IP address to a single party for extended periods of time, often for months, and should be able to identify either the defendant, or the subscriber contracted with the ISP and who is likely to have knowledge which will lead to the identity of the defendant.

24. Plaintiffs intend to seek initial discovery to ascertain the true identity of the defendant.

BACKGROUND

PEER-TO-PEER INTERNET PIRACY

25. As noted by Senator Levin in Congressional hearings on peer-to-peer internet piracy, "In the world of copyright law, taking someone's intellectual property is a serious offense, punishable by large fines. In the real world, violations of copyright law over the Internet are so widespread and easy to accomplish that many participants seem to consider it equivalent to jaywalking – illegal but no big deal. But it is a big deal. Under U.S. law, stealing intellectual property is just that – stealing. It hurts artists, the music industry, the movie industry, and others involved in creative work. And it is unfortunate that the software being used – called 'file

sharing' as if it were simply enabling friends to share recipes, is helping create a generation of Americans who don't see the harm."

26. In 2013, in recognition of the growing problems and challenges with counterfeiting and piracy, The Oregon House of Representatives passed House Memorial 2, which made the following findings:

Whereas the United States and other nations share the challenge of combating intellectual piracy and the counterfeiting of intellectual property such as ... films... and technologies that affect the quality of life; and

Whereas intellectual piracy and counterfeiting have a significant impact on Oregon's economy, and the economies of other states and of nations around the world, which results in job and earnings losses, reduced tax revenues and increased threats to public health and safety; and

Whereas protecting and enforcing intellectual property rights is crucial to the future of our innovation-based economy; and

Whereas industries that use intellectual property extensively generate nearly \$7.7 trillion in gross output and account for more than 60 percent of total exports from our nation; and

Whereas industries that use intellectual property extensively ... employ more than 19 million Americans, whose salaries average about 60 percent higher than salaries in industries that do not make extensive use of intellectual property; and

Whereas intellectual property infringement can undermine the nation's economic security; and

Whereas violations of intellectual property rights, ambiguities in the law and a lack of enforcement create uncertainty in the marketplace and in the legal system and undermine consumer trust; and

Whereas intellectual property, including trademarks, [are] essential ...; and

Whereas failing to adequately protect and enforce intellectual property rights will increase counterfeiting and illicit trade;

27. As such it is clear that giving effect to 17 U.S.C. §§ 101 et seq. and ORS Chapter 647, and the enforcement of intellectual property rights, and in particular the fight against counterfeiting and piracy are critical issues of importance to the both the United States of America and the State of Oregon.

28. Peer-to-peer networks, at least in their most common form, are computer systems that enable internet users to: 1) make files (including motion pictures) stored on each user's computer

available for copying by other users or peers; 2) search for files stored on other users' computers; and 3) transfer exact copies of files from one computer to another via the internet.

29. The particular peer-to-peer protocol at issue in this suit is the BitTorrent protocol.

30. To use BitTorrent, a user intentionally downloads a program that they install on their computer called a "client." The BitTorrent client is the user's interface during the downloading/uploading process. The client may be free, supported by advertising, offer upgrades or add on services for a fee, or a combination of several options.

31. Users then intentionally visit a "torrent site" or network site to find media or content available for download, often using a standard web browser.

32. A torrent site is often an advertisement-revenue based or subscription-supported index of media or content being made available by other users on the network and maintains a listing of movies and television programs among other copyrighted content.

33. A user then uses the torrent site to connect with other users and exchange content though the BitTorrent protocol often with many users at the same time.

34. Internet piracy, and in particular BitTorrent piracy, though known as peer-to-peer file sharing, is often a for-profit business as many software clients, torrent sites and networks generate millions of dollars in revenue through sales and advertising.

35. Many parties, and possibly defendant, have paid money to facilitate or permit increased access to content which has been made available without authorization.

36. To increase the value of the advertising and sometimes subscription access sold by torrent sites, many parties work to expand the pool of available titles and speed of downloads available through increasing the number of member peers and thus the desirability of their clients and networks. To accomplish this they reward participants who contribute by giving them faster download speeds, greater access, or other benefits.

37. A significant element of the BitTorrent model is that those who participate and download movies not only share and upload movies with others, but participants are often rewarded through various means based on the volume and availability of content participants in turn provide to the network. In sum, there is a feedback incentive for participants as they obtain not only the benefit of their pirated copy of a movie, but they obtain other benefits by increasing the availability of pirated content to others.

38. As such, there are a growing number of users that participate in peer-to-peer networks and receive personal gain or compensation in that the networks they use reward those who provide large numbers of files for upload to others. Many parties, and possibly defendant have been compensated for their participation in expanding the availability of pirated content to others through BitTorrent networks, including plaintiff's movie.

39. The use of BitTorrent does more than cause harm through the simple theft of intellectual property. The BitTorrent distribution of pirated files is a model of business that profits from theft through sales and advertising and a system of rewards and compensation to the participants, each of whom contribute to and further the enterprise.

40. As can be seen from Exhibit 1, the user of IP address 76.105.157.206 is a prolific proponent of the BitTorrent distribution system advancing the BitTorrent economy of piracy.

FACTS OF THE CLAIM

IP Address

41. An Internet Service Provider, ("ISP"), grants access to the Internet and the ability to send and receive information, whether in the form of an email, photo or motion picture. To connect to the Internet a user must contract with an ISP and create an account for service either directly, or through an intermediary such as a subscriber.

42. The ISP then generally assigns each subscriber a unique IP address. An IP address is like the address used on an envelope. It is the public identifier each user uses to tell the world not only where they are sending data from, but the location to where any requested data should be sent.

43. The defendant has been identified as the party using IP address 76.105.157.206.

44. Plaintiff has, to a reasonable degree of scientific certainty, learned the ISP used by the infringer, the torrent file copied and distributed by the infringer as identified by file hash, the BitTorrent client application utilized by the infringer, and the general location of the infringer, as determined by geolocation technology, relevant information listed on Exhibit 1.

45. Based on the volume and type of activity associated with IP address 76.105.157.206, it is believed the defendant is the actual subscriber and infringer who contracted with ISP Comcast, or someone who operated with knowledge of the subscriber.

Conduct of Infringer

46. Plaintiff has recorded the infringer identified herein as copying and publishing plaintiff's motion picture via BitTorrent, as plaintiff's investigator has made a direct TCP/IP connection with the defendant's computer and downloaded content to confirm defendant is actively distributing the motion picture.

47. On operation, the infringer accessed the Internet either as the subscriber to the ISP (Comcast) account or through access provided by the subscriber. The infringer then initiated his or her infringing conduct by first intentionally logging into one of many BitTorrent client repositories known for their large index of copyrighted movies, television shows and software. The infringer then intentionally obtained a torrent file identified by a "hash" which was attached to plaintiff's motion picture from the index and intentionally loaded that torrent file into a computer program or client designed to read such files.

48. With the torrent file intentionally loaded by the infringer, his or her BitTorrent client used the BitTorrent protocol to initiate connections with possibly hundreds of other users possessing and uploading or sharing copies of the digital media described in that same hash, namely, plaintiff's motion picture. As the motion picture was copied to the infringer's computer piece by piece, these downloaded pieces of plaintiff's motion picture were then published and made available for upload to other users' computers. Thus, the infringer not only participated in the BitTorrent by downloading the plaintiff's motion picture, but also uploaded or published the work via BitTorrent and made it available to others.

49. On information and belief, the infringer's conduct was unauthorized and in violation of the license and terms of access to the Internet through his or her ISP.

50. Upon information and belief, the infringer was a willing and knowing participant in the infringing of plaintiff's copyright.

51. Upon information and belief, the infringer also obtained compensation or other personal benefit through making content, including plaintiff's motion picture, available to others, even if such compensation was only increased access to other infringing works.

52. On information and belief, the volume and persistence of infringing activity though IP address 76.105.157.206 is of such an amount that it would have been readily apparent to anyone using that IP address.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT

53. Defendant, without the permission or consent of TCYK, LLC, copied and distributed plaintiff's motion picture through a public BitTorrent network.

54. Defendant's actions infringed TCYK, LLC's exclusive rights under The Copyright Act.

55. Defendant's conduct has been willful, intentional, in disregard of and indifferent to TCYK, LLC's rights.

56. As a direct and proximate result of defendant's conduct, TCYK, LLC's exclusive rights under 17 U.S.C. § 106 have been violated.

57. TCYK, LLC is entitled to damages pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504 and attorney fees and costs pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 505.

58. The conduct of defendant is causing and, unless enjoined and restrained by this Court, will continue to cause plaintiffs great and irreparable injury.

59. Pursuant to 17 U.S.C. §§ 502 and 503, TCYK, LLC is entitled to injunctive relief prohibiting defendant from further contributing to the infringement of TCYK, LLC's copyrights and ordering that defendant destroy all copies of the motion picture made in violation of TCYK, LLC's rights.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

ALTERNATE THEORY – INDIRECT INFRINGEMENT

60. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege each of the allegations above.

61. Defendant obtained Internet access through an ISP and permitted, facilitated and promoted the use of the Internet access for the infringing of TCYK, LLC's exclusive rights under The Copyright Act by others.

62. Defendant failed to reasonably secure, police and protect the use of their Internet service against use for improper purposes such as piracy, including the downloading and sharing of the motion picture by others.

63. Defendant's failure was with notice as piracy is in violation of the license for access granted to defendant by their ISP which issued defendant an IP address to access the internet.

64. Defendant's failure was with notice as the volume of activity associated with IP address 76.105.157.206 is such that defendant either knew of or should have known of the infringing activity.

65. Defendant is liable as an indirect or secondary infringer.

66. Defendant's conduct has been willful, intentional, in disregard of and indifferent to plaintiffs' rights.

67. As a direct and proximate result of defendants' conduct, TCYK, LLC's exclusive rights under 17 U.S.C. § 106 have been violated.

68. TCYK, LLC is entitled to damages pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504 and attorney fees and costs pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 505.

69. The conduct of defendant is causing and, unless enjoined and restrained by this Court, will continue to cause plaintiffs great and irreparable injury.

70. Pursuant to 17 U.S.C. §§ 502 and 503, TCYK, LLC is entitled to injunctive relief prohibiting defendant from further indirect infringement of its copyrights and ordering that defendant destroy all copies of the motion picture made in violation of its rights and take such further steps as are necessary to prevent further indirect infringement.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

ORS 647.105 – STATE TRADEMARK

71. Pursuant to ORS 647.095, a person who without the consent of Voltage uses the VOLTAGE PICTURES mark in connection with the distribution of a reproduction or counterfeit of a motion picture is liable for the equitable remedies provided in ORS 647.105.

72. Pursuant to ORS 647.105, "The owner of a mark registered under this chapter may proceed in a civil action to seek an injunction against the ... use, display or sale of a counterfeit or imitation of the mark."

73. Voltage comes to this court seeking the equitable remedies provided by ORS Chapter 647, namely an injunction against those who would, without authorization, reproduce and distribute motion pictures which bear its registered trademark.

74. Defendant, without the authorization or consent of Voltage, used and distributed a reproduction or counterfeit of a motion picture bearing Voltage's registered trademark VOLTAGE PICTURES.

75. Defendant has acted with knowledge and in bad faith in their infringement of Voltage's rights.

76. Voltage is entitled to an order of from this court enjoining defendant from infringing its rights and directing defendant to delete all unauthorized copies of Voltage's motion pictures.

DAMAGES

77. With the specific intention of deterring Internet piracy such as has been committed by defendant in this case, Congress significantly increased the maximum award for willful infringement from \$100,000 to \$150,000 per title.

78. Plaintiff TCYK, LLC has been damaged and claims statutory damages from the infringer pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504(c)(2) and an amount to be determined by the court.

79. Plaintiffs each have been damaged and claim equitable relief.

80. Plaintiffs give notice they may move to elect the full scope of relief available against defendant and others as discovery proceeds.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, plaintiffs pray for judgment against defendant as follows:

- A. For entry of permanent injunction enjoining defendant from directly, indirectly or contributory infringing plaintiffs' rights, including without limitation by using the internet to reproduce or copy plaintiffs' motion pictures, to distribute plaintiffs'

motion pictures, or to make plaintiffs' motion pictures available for distribution to the public, except pursuant to a lawful license or with the express authority of plaintiffs. And further directing defendant to destroy all unauthorized copies of plaintiffs' motion pictures;

- B. Statutory damages pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504 in an amount deemed just and proper by the Court.
- C. For plaintiffs' reasonable costs and attorney fees pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 505 and ORS 647.105(2); and
- D. For such other and further relief as the Court deems proper.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, plaintiffs demand a trial by jury.

DATED: July 25, 2014

Respectfully submitted,

CROWELL LAW

/s/Carl D. Crowell

Carl D. Crowell, OSB No. 982049

carl@crowell-law.com

503-581-1240

Of attorneys for the plaintiffs

Voltage / TCYK v. DOE-76.105.157.206

76.105.157.206

5/9/14 08:05:07 PM The.Company.You.Keep.2012.BRRip.XviD-AQOS

SHA1: 46EBF9E37568B19342765DCEEB9FEBE47E3B6DBE

Comcast Cable Portland, Oregon

No.	IP	Torrentname	Category	Date ▼
1.	76.105.157.206	Arrow.S02E20.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/09
2.	76.105.157.206	Revolution.2012.S02E15.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/09
3.	76.105.157.206	Arrow.S02E21.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/09
4.	76.105.157.206	Supernatural.S09E21.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/09
5.	76.105.157.206	Mad.Men.S07E04.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/09
6.	76.105.157.206	Supernatural.S09E17.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/09
7.	76.105.157.206	Revolution.2012.S02E17.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/09
8.	76.105.157.206	Fargo.S01E03.720p.HDTV.x264-REMARKABLE.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/09
9.	76.105.157.206	Supernatural.S09E18.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/09
10.	76.105.157.206	Revolution.2012.S02E20.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/09
11.	76.105.157.206	Supernatural.S09E20.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/09
12.	76.105.157.206	Revolution.2012.S02E16.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/09
13.	76.105.157.206	Arrow.S02E19.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/09
14.	76.105.157.206	Hannibal.S02E05.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/10
15.	76.105.157.206	The.100.S01E08.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/10
16.	76.105.157.206	Hannibal.S02E09.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/10
17.	76.105.157.206	Marvels.Agents.of.S.H.I.E.L.D.S01E19.720p.HDTV.x264-REMARKABLE.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/10
18.	76.105.157.206	Hannibal.S02E08.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/10
19.	76.105.157.206	Hannibal.S02E10.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/10
20.	76.105.157.206	Hannibal.S02E06.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/10
21.	76.105.157.206	Marvels.Agents.of.S.H.I.E.L.D.S01E18.720p.HDTV.x264-REMARKABLE.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/10
22.	76.105.157.206	The.100.S01E06.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/10
23.	76.105.157.206	Rambo 5 (2011) TS x264 Feel-Free	Video	2014/05/10
24.	76.105.157.206	Marvels.Agents.of.S.H.I.E.L.D.S01E20.720p.HDTV.x264-REMARKABLE.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/10
25.	76.105.157.206	Hannibal.S02E07.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/10-2014/05/11
26.	76.105.157.206	Orphan.Black.S02E03.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/11

Voltage / TCYK v. DOE-76.105.157.206

27.	76.105.157.206	Orphan.Black.S02E02.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/11
28.	76.105.157.206	Hannibal.S02E11.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/11
29.	76.105.157.206	Jack Ryan Shadow Recruit (2014)	Video	2014/05/11
30.	76.105.157.206	Orphan.Black.S02E04.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/11
31.	76.105.157.206	Mad.Men.S07E03.720p.HDTV.x264-REMARKABLE.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/11-2014/05/24
32.	76.105.157.206	Mad.Men.S07E02.720p.HDTV.x264-REMARKABLE.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/11-2014/05/24
33.	76.105.157.206	Vikings.S02E06.PROPER.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/12
34.	76.105.157.206	Mad.Men.S07E05.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/12
35.	76.105.157.206	Continuum.S03E06.PROPER.720p.HDTV.x264-2HD.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/12
36.	76.105.157.206	Louie.S04E02.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/12
37.	76.105.157.206	Game.of.Thrones.S04E06.720p.HDTV.x264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/12
38.	76.105.157.206	Continuum.S03E05.720p.HDTV.x264-2HD.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/12
39.	76.105.157.206	Continuum.S03E03.720p.HDTV.x264-2HD.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/12
40.	76.105.157.206	Penny.Dreadful.S01E01.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/12
41.	76.105.157.206	Vikings.S02E09.REPACK.HDTV.x264-EXCELLENCE.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/12
42.	76.105.157.206	Continuum.S03E08.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/12
43.	76.105.157.206	Louie.S04E01.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/12
44.	76.105.157.206	Vikings.S02E10.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/12
45.	76.105.157.206	Silicon Valley S01E06 HDTV x264-2HD[ettv]	TV Series	2014/05/12-2014/05/13
46.	76.105.157.206	Louie.S04E03.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/13
47.	76.105.157.206	Warehouse.13.S05E03.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/13
48.	76.105.157.206	Nurse.Jackie.S06E06.HDTV.x264-BATV.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/13
49.	76.105.157.206	Nurse.Jackie.S06E04.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/13
50.	76.105.157.206	Californication.S07E05.720p.HDTV.x264-2HD.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/13
51.	76.105.157.206	Nurse.Jackie.S06E03.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/13
52.	76.105.157.206	Warehouse.13.S05E05.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/13
53.	76.105.157.206	Californication.S07E06.720p.HDTV.x264-DAA.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/13-2014/05/14
54.	76.105.157.206	House.of.Cards.2013.S02E05.720p.HDTV.x264-SKGTV[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/05/14
55.	76.105.157.206	House.of.Cards.2013.S02E13.720p.HDTV.x264-SKGTV.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/14
56.	76.105.157.206	Martels Agents of S.H.I.E.L.D S01E22 HDTV x264-KILLERS[ettv]	TV Series	2014/05/14
57.	76.105.157.206	House.of.Cards.2013.S02E07.720p.HDTV.x264-SKGTV[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/05/14
58.	76.105.157.206	House.of.Cards.2013.S02E09.720p.HDTV.x264-SKGTV[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/05/14
59.	76.105.157.206	House.of.Cards.2013.S02E06.720p.HDTV.x264-SKGTV[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/05/14
60.	76.105.157.206	[FS] Amagami SS+ - 04 (1280x720 x264 AAC).mp4	Video	2014/05/14

Voltage / TCYK v. DOE-76.105.157.206

61.	76.105.157.206	House.of.Cards.2013.S02E08.720p.HDTV.x264-SKGTV[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/05/14
62.	76.105.157.206	Supernatural.S09E22.HDTV.x264-LOL[ettv]	TV Series	2014/05/14
63.	76.105.157.206	House.of.Cards.2013.S02E04.720p.HDTV.x264-SKGTV[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/05/14
64.	76.105.157.206	House.of.Cards.2013.S02E10.720p.HDTV.x264-SKGTV[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/05/14
65.	76.105.157.206	The.Blacklist.S01E22.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION [PublicHD]	TV Series	2014/05/14
66.	76.105.157.206	House.of.Cards.S01.720p.AC3.Sphincter1	TV Series	2014/05/14
67.	76.105.157.206	House.of.Cards.2013.S02E12.720p.HDTV.x264-SKGTV[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/05/14
68.	76.105.157.206	House.of.Cards.2013.S02E03.720p.HDTV.x264-SKGTV[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/05/14-2014/05/15
69.	76.105.157.206	[www.Torrenting.com] - House.of.Cards.2013.S02E02.720p.HDTV.x264-SKGTV	TV Series	2014/05/14-2014/05/15
70.	76.105.157.206	A.Great.Big.World.ft.Christina.Aguilera-Say.Something.HDTV.1080p-sc	Video	2014/05/14-2014/05/15
71.	76.105.157.206	House.of.Cards.2013.S02E11.720p.HDTV.x264-SKGTV[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/05/14-2014/05/16
72.	76.105.157.206	Louie.S04E04.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/15
73.	76.105.157.206	Arrow.S02E23.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/15
74.	76.105.157.206	The.Blacklist.S01E20.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/15
75.	76.105.157.206	Goodbye World (2013)	Video	2014/05/15
76.	76.105.157.206	Fargo.S01E05.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/15
77.	76.105.157.206	The.Blacklist.S01E18.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/15
78.	76.105.157.206	Martels.Agents.of.S.H.I.E.L.D.S01E22.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/15
79.	76.105.157.206	Revolution.2012.S02E21.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/15
80.	76.105.157.206	Supernatural.S09E22.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/15
81.	76.105.157.206	The.100.S01E09.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/15
82.	76.105.157.206	From Dusk Till Dawn The Series S01E09 WEB-DL XviD-FUM[ettv]	TV Series	2014/05/15
83.	76.105.157.206	The.Blacklist.S01E21.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/15
84.	76.105.157.206	Silicon.Valley.S01E06.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/17-2014/05/18
85.	76.105.157.206	Arrow.S02E23.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/17-2014/05/18
86.	76.105.157.206	Triptank.S01E07.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/17-2014/05/18
87.	76.105.157.206	Nashville.2012.S02E22.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/17-2014/05/18
88.	76.105.157.206	Hannibal.S02E12.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/18-2014/05/19
89.	76.105.157.206	Orphan.Black.S02E05.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/19
90.	76.105.157.206	300.Rise.Of.An.Empire.2014.BLURRED.WEBRip.XviD-ViP3R	Video	2014/05/19
91.	76.105.157.206	Game.of.Thrones.S04E07.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/19-2014/05/20
92.	76.105.157.206	Silicon.Valley.S01E07.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/19-2014/05/20
93.	76.105.157.206	Ch4.Henry.VIII.The.Mind.of.a.Tyrant.1of4.Prince.1485.1509.720p.HDTV.x264.AC3.M VGroup.org.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/20

Voltage / TCYK v. DOE-76.105.157.206

94.	76.105.157.206	Mad.Men.S07E06.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/20
95.	76.105.157.206	Californication.S07E07.720p.HDTV.x264-DAA.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/20
96.	76.105.157.206	The Amazing Spiderman 2 2014 720p SUB HDSCR 950MB-Micromkv	Video	2014/05/20
97.	76.105.157.206	Louie S04E05 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]	TV Series	2014/05/20
98.	76.105.157.206	Louie S04E06 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]	TV Series	2014/05/20
99.	76.105.157.206	Ch4.Henry.VIII.The.Mind.of.a.Tyrant.2of4.Warrior.1509.1525.720p.HDTV.x264.AC3.MVGroup.org.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/21
100.	76.105.157.206	Supernatural.S09E23.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/21
101.	76.105.157.206	Ch4.Henry.VIII.The.Mind.of.a.Tyrant.4of4.Tyrant.1533.1547.720p.HDTV.x264.AC3.MVGroup.org.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/21-2014/05/22
102.	76.105.157.206	Son of God (2014)	Video	2014/05/21-2014/05/22
103.	76.105.157.206	Bones.S09E24.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/21-2014/05/22
104.	76.105.157.206	Ch4.Henry.VIII.The.Mind.of.a.Tyrant.3of4.Lover.1526.1536.720p.HDTV.x264.AC3.MVGroup.org.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/21-2014/05/22
105.	76.105.157.206	Need For Speed	Video	2014/05/21-2014/05/22
106.	76.105.157.206	Fargo.S01E06.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/21-2014/05/22
107.	76.105.157.206	From.Dusk.Till.Dawn.S01E10.720p.HDTV.x264-QCF.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/22
108.	76.105.157.206	X-Men.Days.of.Future.Past.2014.HC.CAM.XviD.MP3-RARBG	Video	2014/05/24
109.	76.105.157.206	orphan.black.s02e01.720p.hdtv.x264-killers.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/24-2014/05/25
110.	76.105.157.206	Orphan.Black.S02E02.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/05/24-2014/05/25
111.	76.105.157.206	orphan.black.s02e03.720p.hdtv.x264-2hd.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/24-2014/05/25
112.	76.105.157.206	Orphan.Black.S02E04.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/05/24-2014/05/25
113.	76.105.157.206	Orphan.Black.S02E03.720p.HDTV.x264-2HD[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/05/24-2014/05/25
114.	76.105.157.206	World War Z.mp4	Video	2014/05/25
115.	76.105.157.206	Orphan.Black.S02E05.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/05/25
116.	76.105.157.206	Hannibal.S02E13.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/25
117.	76.105.157.206	Turn.S01E06.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION [PublicHD]	TV Series	2014/05/25
118.	76.105.157.206	[www.Speed.cd]-Turn.S01E04.720p.HDTV.x264-REMARKABLE	TV Series	2014/05/25-2014/05/26
119.	76.105.157.206	Believe.S01E08.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/05/26
120.	76.105.157.206	Californication.S07E08.720p.HDTV.x264-DAA.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/26
121.	76.105.157.206	Mad.Men.S07E07.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/26
122.	76.105.157.206	Believe.S01E09.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/26
123.	76.105.157.206	The Monuments Men 2014 BRRip AC3 XviD-наякš	Video	2014/05/26
124.	76.105.157.206	Orphan.Black.S02E06.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/26

Voltage / TCYK v. DOE-76.105.157.206

125.	76.105.157.206	Nurse.Jackie.S06E08.HDTV.x264-BATV.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/26
126.	76.105.157.206	Continuum.S03E09.720p.HDTV.x264-2HD [PublicHD]	TV Series	2014/05/26-2014/05/27
127.	76.105.157.206	Mad.Men.S07E07.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/27
128.	76.105.157.206	Continuum.S03E09.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/27
129.	76.105.157.206	Salem.S01E06.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/27
130.	76.105.157.206	The.Blacklist.S01E21.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/05/27
131.	76.105.157.206	Nurse.Jackie.S06E07.HDTV.X264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/27
132.	76.105.157.206	House.Of.Cards.S02.Season.2.720p.WebRip.ReEnc-DeeJayAhmed	TV Series	2014/05/27
133.	76.105.157.206	Pompeii (2014)	Video	2014/05/27
134.	76.105.157.206	World War Z - Extended (2013)(Bitloks)(1920).mkv	Video	2014/05/27-2014/05/28
135.	76.105.157.206	X-Men.Days.of.Future.Past.2014.CAM.v2.NEW.GOOD.SOURCE.XviD.MP3-RARBG	Video	2014/05/28-2014/05/29
136.	76.105.157.206	Penny.Dreadful.S01E02.REPACK.720p.HDTV.x264-2HD[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/05/28-2014/05/29
137.	76.105.157.206	Fargo.S01E07.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/29
138.	76.105.157.206	The.100.S01E11.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/29
139.	76.105.157.206	Fargo.S01E06.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/05/29
140.	76.105.157.206	24.S09E05.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/05/29
141.	76.105.157.206	13 Sins (2014)	Video	2014/05/30
142.	76.105.157.206	Orphan.Black.S02E07.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/06/01-2014/06/02
143.	76.105.157.206	Crossbones.S01E01.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/06/01-2014/06/02
144.	76.105.157.206	Game.of.Thrones.S04E08.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/02
145.	76.105.157.206	Silicon.Valley.S01E08.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/02
146.	76.105.157.206	Californication.S07E08.HDTV.x264-BATV.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/02
147.	76.105.157.206	Continuum.S03E10.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/02
148.	76.105.157.206	Game.of.Thrones.S04E08.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mkv	TV Series	2014/06/02
149.	76.105.157.206	Californication.S07E09.720p.HDTV.x264-DAA[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/06/03
150.	76.105.157.206	Continuum.S03E10.720p.HDTV.x264-2HD.mkv	TV Series	2014/06/03
151.	76.105.157.206	The.Grand.Budapest.Hotel.2014.HDRip.X264-PLAYNOW	Video	2014/06/04
152.	76.105.157.206	The Grand Budapest Hotel.2014.HDRip.XviD-SaM[ETRG]	Video	2014/06/04
153.	76.105.157.206	Nurse.Jackie.S06E09.HDTV.x264-BATV.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/04
154.	76.105.157.206	Amazing Spider-Man 001 (2014) (Digital) (Darkness-Empire).cbr	eBook	2014/06/04-2014/06/05
155.	76.105.157.206	Walk of Shame (2014)	Video	2014/06/05
156.	76.105.157.206	The.100.S01E12.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/06/05-2014/06/07
157.	76.105.157.206	Crossbones.S01E02.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/06/07-2014/06/08
158.	76.105.157.206	X-Men. Days of Future Past 2014 HD x264 AC3-R33M	Video	2014/06/08

Voltage / TCYK v. DOE-76.105.157.206

159.	76.105.157.206	The Grand Budapest Hotel (2014)	Video	2014/06/08
160.	76.105.157.206	Rio 2 2014 READNFO R4 DVDRip LiNE XviD-HELLRAZOR	Video	2014/06/08
161.	76.105.157.206	Game.of.Thrones.S04E09.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mkv	TV Series	2014/06/09
162.	76.105.157.206	Continuum.S03E11.720p.HDTV.x264-2HD.mkv	TV Series	2014/06/09
163.	76.105.157.206	Penny Dreadful S01E05 HDTV x264-KILLERS[ettv]	TV Series	2014/06/09
164.	76.105.157.206	MAGIX Video Pro X6 13.0.4.2 (crack Equinox) [ChingLiu]	Software	2014/06/10
165.	76.105.157.206	Californication S07E10 HDTV XviD-FUM[ettv]	TV Series	2014/06/11
166.	76.105.157.206	Fargo.S01E09.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/06/11-2014/06/12
167.	76.105.157.206	Orange.Is.The.New.Black.S02E03.WEBRip.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/12
168.	76.105.157.206	The_Walking_Dead_128_(2014)_(Digital)_(Zone-Empire).cbr	eBook	2014/06/12
169.	76.105.157.206	Orange.Is.The.New.Black.S02E01.WEBRip.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/12
170.	76.105.157.206	Orange.Is.The.New.Black.S02E02.WEBRip.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/12
171.	76.105.157.206	Orange.Is.The.New.Black.S02E09.WEBRip.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/13
172.	76.105.157.206	Orange.Is.The.New.Black.S02E12.WEBRip.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/13
173.	76.105.157.206	Linkin Park - The Hunting Party (Deluxe Edition) 2014 2CD 320kbps CBR MP3 [VX]	Audio	2014/06/14
174.	76.105.157.206	Revolution.2012.S02E22.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/14
175.	76.105.157.206	A.Million.Ways.To.Die.In.The.West.2014.WEBRip.HC.XviD.MP3-RARBG	Video	2014/06/14-2014/06/15
176.	76.105.157.206	Godzilla (2014) HDTS READNFO x264-CPG	Video	2014/06/14-2014/06/16
177.	76.105.157.206	Game.of.Thrones.S04E10.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/16
178.	76.105.157.206	Game.of.Thrones.S04E10.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mkv	TV Series	2014/06/16
179.	76.105.157.206	Continuum.S03E12.720p.HDTV.x264-2HD.mkv	TV Series	2014/06/16
180.	76.105.157.206	Penny.Dreadful.S01E06.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/16
181.	76.105.157.206	Californication.S07E10.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/16
182.	76.105.157.206	Nurse.Jackie.S06E10.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/16
183.	76.105.157.206	Jason Derulo - Talk Dirty [2014] [Mp3-320]-V3nom [GLT]	Audio	2014/06/17
184.	76.105.157.206	Orange is the New Black Season 2 Complete WEBRip x264 [Multi-Sub] [DexAery & VectoR]	TV Series	2014/06/17
185.	76.105.157.206	Falling Skies S04E01 WEB-DL x264-FUM[ettv]	TV Series	2014/06/17-2014/06/18
186.	76.105.157.206	Californication.S07E11.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mkv	TV Series	2014/06/19
187.	76.105.157.206	Defiance.S02E01.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/06/20
188.	76.105.157.206	Dominion.S01E01.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/06/20
189.	76.105.157.206	Behaving.Badly.2014.BRRip.XviD-juggs[ETRG]	Video	2014/06/20-2014/06/23
190.	76.105.157.206	Nurse.Jackie.S06E11.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/21-2014/06/22
191.	76.105.157.206	Thief of Thieves 021 (2014) (Digital-Empire).cbr	eBook	2014/06/21-2014/06/23

Voltage / TCYK v. DOE-76.105.157.206

192.	76.105.157.206	True.Blood.S07E01.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mkv	TV Series	2014/06/23
193.	76.105.157.206	Continuum.S03E13.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/23
194.	76.105.157.206	Penny Dreadful S01E07 HDTV x264-KILLERS[ettv]	TV Series	2014/06/23
195.	76.105.157.206	Orphan.Black.S02E10.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/06/23
196.	76.105.157.206	Falling.Skies.S04E01.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mkv	TV Series	2014/06/23-2014/06/25
197.	76.105.157.206	Tyrant.S01E01.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/25
198.	76.105.157.206	Dominion S01E02 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]	TV Series	2014/06/27-2014/06/30
199.	76.105.157.206	Windows 8.1 Core MrBeckham666 [Update 05.02.2012].iso	Software	2014/06/29
200.	76.105.157.206	Halt.and.Catch.Fire.S01E05.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/06/30
201.	76.105.157.206	Falling.Skies.S04E02.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mkv	TV Series	2014/06/30
202.	76.105.157.206	The Leftovers S01E01 HDTV x264-KILLERS[ettv]	TV Series	2014/07/01
203.	76.105.157.206	Transcendence.2014.HDRip.XViD.juggs[ETRG]	Video	2014/07/01-2014/07/04
204.	76.105.157.206	Under.the.Dome.S02E01.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/07/01-2014/07/04
205.	76.105.157.206	RFVideo Shoot with Jim Cornette (2000)	Video	2014/07/02
206.	76.105.157.206	Tyrant.S01E02.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/03-2014/07/04
207.	76.105.157.206	[www.Torrentday.com] - Dead.Air.2009.DVDRip.XviD-ViSiON	Video	2014/07/04
208.	76.105.157.206	Defiance.S02E03.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/04
209.	76.105.157.206	Wilfred.US.S04E03.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/04
210.	76.105.157.206	John Legend - Love in the Future [Deluxe Version] (2013)	Audio	2014/07/04
211.	76.105.157.206	Dominion.S01E03.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/04-2014/07/05
212.	76.105.157.206	Defiance.S02E03.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv	TV Series	2014/07/04-2014/07/05
213.	76.105.157.206	Noah.2014.BDRip.x264-SPARKS[rarbg]	Video	2014/07/05-2014/07/07
214.	76.105.157.206	True Blood S07E03 HDTV x264-KILLERS[ettv]	TV Series	2014/07/07-2014/07/10
215.	76.105.157.206	Falling.Skies.S04E03.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mkv	TV Series	2014/07/07-2014/07/10
216.	76.105.157.206	Falling.Skies.S04E03.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/10
217.	76.105.157.206	Suits S04E04 HDTV x264-KILLERS[ettv]	TV Series	2014/07/10
218.	76.105.157.206	Under.the.Dome.S02E02.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/10
219.	76.105.157.206	Tyrant.S01E03.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/10
220.	76.105.157.206	The_Walking_Dead_129_(2014)_(Digital)_(Zone-Empire).cbr	eBook	2014/07/10
221.	76.105.157.206	Talking.Dead.Season.5.Preview.Special.HDTV.x264-W4F.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/12
222.	76.105.157.206	The.Zero.Theorem.2013.WEB-DL.XviD.MP3-RARBG	Video	2014/07/13-2014/07/14
223.	76.105.157.206	Ray.Donovan.S02E01.720p.HDTV.x264-IMMERSE[rarbg]	TV Series	2014/07/14
224.	76.105.157.206	Falling.Skies.S04E04.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/14
225.	76.105.157.206	Tyrant.S01E04.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/16

Voltage / TCYK v. DOE-76.105.157.206

226.	76.105.157.206	Video.Games.The.Movie.2014.HDRip.XViD-juggs[ETRG]	Video	2014/07/16
227.	76.105.157.206	Wilfred.US.S04E05.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/17
228.	76.105.157.206	Suits.S04E05.HDTV.x264-KILLERS[jettv]	TV Series	2014/07/17
229.	76.105.157.206	The.Divide.S01E01-E02.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/18
230.	76.105.157.206	Defiance.S02E05.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/18
231.	76.105.157.206	Satisfaction.US.S01E01.HDTV.x264-ASAP.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/18-2014/07/19
232.	76.105.157.206	Dominion.S01E05.720p.HDTV.x264-IMMERSE.mkv	TV Series	2014/07/18-2014/07/19
233.	76.105.157.206	Starred Up 2014 WEBRIP XVID AC3 ACAB	Video	2014/07/21
234.	76.105.157.206	Falling.Skies.S04E05.720p.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mkv	TV Series	2014/07/21
235.	76.105.157.206	True.Blood.S07E05.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/23
236.	76.105.157.206	The.Strain.S01E02.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/23
237.	76.105.157.206	Wilfred US S04E06 HDTV x264-LOL[jettv]	TV Series	2014/07/25
238.	76.105.157.206	The.Expendables.3.2014.DVDSCR.Xvid-DiNGO	Video	2014/07/25
239.	76.105.157.206	Suits.S04E06.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/25
240.	76.105.157.206	Tyrant.S01E05.HDTV.x264-ASAP.mp4	TV Series	2014/07/25

CIVIL COVER SHEET

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON NEXT PAGE OF THIS FORM.)

<p>I. (a) PLAINTIFFS</p> <p>(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff _____ <i>(EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)</i></p> <p>(c) Attorneys (Firm Name, Address, and Telephone Number) _____</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">DEFENDANTS</p> <p>County of Residence of First Listed Defendant _____ <i>(IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY)</i></p> <p>NOTE: IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF THE TRACT OF LAND INVOLVED.</p> <p>Attorneys (If Known) _____</p>
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<p>II. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an "X" in One Box Only)</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 1 U.S. Government Plaintiff</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 2 U.S. Government Defendant</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 3 Federal Question (U.S. Government Not a Party)</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 4 Diversity (Indicate Citizenship of Parties in Item III)</p>	<p>III. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES (Place an "X" in One Box for Plaintiff and One Box for Defendant)</p> <table style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="width: 30%;"></td> <td style="width: 10%; text-align: center;">PTF</td> <td style="width: 10%; text-align: center;">DEF</td> <td style="width: 40%;"></td> <td style="width: 10%; text-align: center;">PTF</td> <td style="width: 10%; text-align: center;">DEF</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Citizen of This State</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input type="checkbox"/> 1</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input type="checkbox"/> 1</td> <td>Incorporated or Principal Place of Business In This State</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input type="checkbox"/> 4</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input type="checkbox"/> 4</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Citizen of Another State</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input type="checkbox"/> 2</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input type="checkbox"/> 2</td> <td>Incorporated and Principal Place of Business In Another State</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input type="checkbox"/> 5</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input type="checkbox"/> 5</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Citizen or Subject of a Foreign Country</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input type="checkbox"/> 3</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input type="checkbox"/> 3</td> <td>Foreign Nation</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input type="checkbox"/> 6</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input type="checkbox"/> 6</td> </tr> </table>		PTF	DEF		PTF	DEF	Citizen of This State	<input type="checkbox"/> 1	<input type="checkbox"/> 1	Incorporated or Principal Place of Business In This State	<input type="checkbox"/> 4	<input type="checkbox"/> 4	Citizen of Another State	<input type="checkbox"/> 2	<input type="checkbox"/> 2	Incorporated and Principal Place of Business In Another State	<input type="checkbox"/> 5	<input type="checkbox"/> 5	Citizen or Subject of a Foreign Country	<input type="checkbox"/> 3	<input type="checkbox"/> 3	Foreign Nation	<input type="checkbox"/> 6	<input type="checkbox"/> 6
	PTF	DEF		PTF	DEF																				
Citizen of This State	<input type="checkbox"/> 1	<input type="checkbox"/> 1	Incorporated or Principal Place of Business In This State	<input type="checkbox"/> 4	<input type="checkbox"/> 4																				
Citizen of Another State	<input type="checkbox"/> 2	<input type="checkbox"/> 2	Incorporated and Principal Place of Business In Another State	<input type="checkbox"/> 5	<input type="checkbox"/> 5																				
Citizen or Subject of a Foreign Country	<input type="checkbox"/> 3	<input type="checkbox"/> 3	Foreign Nation	<input type="checkbox"/> 6	<input type="checkbox"/> 6																				

IV. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an "X" in One Box Only)

<p style="text-align: center;">CONTRACT</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 110 Insurance</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 120 Marine</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 130 Miller Act</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 140 Negotiable Instrument</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 150 Recovery of Overpayment & Enforcement of Judgment</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 151 Medicare Act</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 152 Recovery of Defaulted Student Loans (Excludes Veterans)</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 153 Recovery of Overpayment of Veteran's Benefits</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 160 Stockholders' Suits</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 190 Other Contract</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 195 Contract Product Liability</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 196 Franchise</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">TORTS</p> <p>PERSONAL INJURY</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 310 Airplane</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 315 Airplane Product Liability</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 320 Assault, Libel & Slander</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 330 Federal Employers' Liability</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 340 Marine</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 345 Marine Product Liability</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 350 Motor Vehicle</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 355 Motor Vehicle Product Liability</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 360 Other Personal Injury</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 362 Personal Injury - Medical Malpractice</p> <p>PERSONAL INJURY</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 365 Personal Injury - Product Liability</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 367 Health Care/Pharmaceutical Personal Injury Product Liability</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 368 Asbestos Personal Injury Product Liability</p> <p>PERSONAL PROPERTY</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 370 Other Fraud</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 371 Truth in Lending</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 380 Other Personal Property Damage</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 385 Property Damage Product Liability</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">FORFEITURE/PENALTY</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 625 Drug Related Seizure of Property 21 USC 881</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 690 Other</p> <p style="text-align: center;">LABOR</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 710 Fair Labor Standards Act</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 720 Labor/Management Relations</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 740 Railway Labor Act</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 751 Family and Medical Leave Act</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 790 Other Labor Litigation</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 791 Employee Retirement Income Security Act</p> <p style="text-align: center;">IMMIGRATION</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 462 Naturalization Application</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 465 Other Immigration Actions</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">BANKRUPTCY</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 422 Appeal 28 USC 158</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 423 Withdrawal 28 USC 157</p> <p style="text-align: center;">PROPERTY RIGHTS</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 820 Copyrights</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 830 Patent</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 840 Trademark</p> <p style="text-align: center;">SOCIAL SECURITY</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 861 HIA (1395ff)</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 862 Black Lung (923)</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 863 DIWC/DIWW (405(g))</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 864 SSID Title XVI</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 865 RSI (405(g))</p> <p style="text-align: center;">FEDERAL TAX SUITS</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff or Defendant)</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 871 IRS—Third Party 26 USC 7609</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">OTHER STATUTES</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 375 False Claims Act</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 400 State Reapportionment</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 410 Antitrust</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 430 Banks and Banking</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 450 Commerce</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 460 Deportation</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 470 Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 480 Consumer Credit</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 490 Cable/Sat TV</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 850 Securities/Commodities/Exchange</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 890 Other Statutory Actions</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 891 Agricultural Acts</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 893 Environmental Matters</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 895 Freedom of Information Act</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 896 Arbitration</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 899 Administrative Procedure Act/Review or Appeal of Agency Decision</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> 950 Constitutionality of State Statutes</p>
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

V. ORIGIN (Place an "X" in One Box Only)

1 Original Proceeding 2 Removed from State Court 3 Remanded from Appellate Court 4 Reinstated or Reopened 5 Transferred from Another District (specify) 6 Multidistrict Litigation

VI. CAUSE OF ACTION

Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity): _____

Brief description of cause: _____

VII. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION UNDER RULE 23, F.R.Cv.P. DEMAND \$ _____ CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint: **JURY DEMAND:** Yes No

VIII. RELATED CASE(S) IF ANY (See instructions): JUDGE _____ DOCKET NUMBER _____

DATE _____ SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD _____

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

RECEIPT # _____ AMOUNT _____ APPLYING IFP _____ JUDGE _____ MAG. JUDGE _____

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTORNEYS COMPLETING CIVIL COVER SHEET FORM JS 44

Authority For Civil Cover Sheet

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replaces nor supplements the filings and service of pleading or other papers as required by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. Consequently, a civil cover sheet is submitted to the Clerk of Court for each civil complaint filed. The attorney filing a case should complete the form as follows:

- I.(a) Plaintiffs-Defendants.** Enter names (last, first, middle initial) of plaintiff and defendant. If the plaintiff or defendant is a government agency, use only the full name or standard abbreviations. If the plaintiff or defendant is an official within a government agency, identify first the agency and then the official, giving both name and title.
- (b) County of Residence.** For each civil case filed, except U.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county where the first listed plaintiff resides at the time of filing. In U.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county in which the first listed defendant resides at the time of filing. (NOTE: In land condemnation cases, the county of residence of the "defendant" is the location of the tract of land involved.)
- (c) Attorneys.** Enter the firm name, address, telephone number, and attorney of record. If there are several attorneys, list them on an attachment, noting in this section "(see attachment)".
- II. Jurisdiction.** The basis of jurisdiction is set forth under Rule 8(a), F.R.Cv.P., which requires that jurisdictions be shown in pleadings. Place an "X" in one of the boxes. If there is more than one basis of jurisdiction, precedence is given in the order shown below.
 United States plaintiff. (1) Jurisdiction based on 28 U.S.C. 1345 and 1348. Suits by agencies and officers of the United States are included here.
 United States defendant. (2) When the plaintiff is suing the United States, its officers or agencies, place an "X" in this box.
 Federal question. (3) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1331, where jurisdiction arises under the Constitution of the United States, an amendment to the Constitution, an act of Congress or a treaty of the United States. In cases where the U.S. is a party, the U.S. plaintiff or defendant code takes precedence, and box 1 or 2 should be marked.
 Diversity of citizenship. (4) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1332, where parties are citizens of different states. When Box 4 is checked, the citizenship of the different parties must be checked. (See Section III below; **NOTE: federal question actions take precedence over diversity cases.**)
- III. Residence (citizenship) of Principal Parties.** This section of the JS 44 is to be completed if diversity of citizenship was indicated above. Mark this section for each principal party.
- IV. Nature of Suit.** Place an "X" in the appropriate box. If the nature of suit cannot be determined, be sure the cause of action, in Section VI below, is sufficient to enable the deputy clerk or the statistical clerk(s) in the Administrative Office to determine the nature of suit. If the cause fits more than one nature of suit, select the most definitive.
- V. Origin.** Place an "X" in one of the six boxes.
 Original Proceedings. (1) Cases which originate in the United States district courts.
 Removed from State Court. (2) Proceedings initiated in state courts may be removed to the district courts under Title 28 U.S.C., Section 1441. When the petition for removal is granted, check this box.
 Remanded from Appellate Court. (3) Check this box for cases remanded to the district court for further action. Use the date of remand as the filing date.
 Reinstated or Reopened. (4) Check this box for cases reinstated or reopened in the district court. Use the reopening date as the filing date.
 Transferred from Another District. (5) For cases transferred under Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1404(a). Do not use this for within district transfers or multidistrict litigation transfers.
 Multidistrict Litigation. (6) Check this box when a multidistrict case is transferred into the district under authority of Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1407. When this box is checked, do not check (5) above.
- VI. Cause of Action.** Report the civil statute directly related to the cause of action and give a brief description of the cause. **Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity.** Example: U.S. Civil Statute: 47 USC 553 Brief Description: Unauthorized reception of cable service
- VII. Requested in Complaint.** Class Action. Place an "X" in this box if you are filing a class action under Rule 23, F.R.Cv.P.
 Demand. In this space enter the actual dollar amount being demanded or indicate other demand, such as a preliminary injunction.
 Jury Demand. Check the appropriate box to indicate whether or not a jury is being demanded.
- VIII. Related Cases.** This section of the JS 44 is used to reference related pending cases, if any. If there are related pending cases, insert the docket numbers and the corresponding judge names for such cases.
- Date and Attorney Signature.** Date and sign the civil cover sheet.